Willapa Community Network Minutes February 7, 2018

Attendees: Doug Sheaffer, and Bob Powell, O3A & I&A, Mary Goelz, PCHD, Bonnie Ryan, NPC Food Bank, Emily Popovich, Ray TRL, Jewel Hardy, ABC, Carole Halsan and Marlynn Jenkins of WHH, Michael Geer-Wagenblast, DRC, Greta Smith, DSHS/DD, Jeanne Greiner, DSHS/DCFS, Julie Garner, DSHS/HCS, Bennett Fairlie, CCAP, Becky Fischer, PCYA, Jeff Cotta, LLC, Bethany Schwiesow, Amy Nelson and Andrea Edwards, SBSD, ELC, Paul Delau and Barbara Hannah, Friends of the Raymond Theatre, Jennifer Mitchell, CSN, Season Long, All Season's, Kari Goudge, GRBHO, Sheri Blakley, DSHS/CSO; Adam Marquis, WBH.

- I Call to Order: 11:15
- II Review of the prior meeting minutes: Were approved as presented

III Roundtable:

- a Andrea Edwards, SBSD/ELC:
- b Amy Nelson, SBSD/ELC: Parenting Classes coming up "Families Moving Forward."
- c Bethany Schwiesow, SBSD/ELC:
- d Jeff Cotta, LLC: Our Medical Assisted Treatment Program was opened up three weeks ago for opioid dependent patients needing treatment.
- e Bob Powell, O3A: Family Caregiver Support Coordinator; handle the Kinship Care, MAC and TSOA programs.
- f Doug Sheaffer, O3A & I7A: We are continuing our Medicaid in home care case management, Medicare Navigation and Assistance in signing up, Legal Advice Clinics.
- g Julie Gardner, DSHS/HCS:
- h Sheri Blakley, DSHS/CSO:
- i Emily Popovich, Ray-TRL: Informational calendars and Dr. Seuss Party brochure were handed out. Also, there will be a Potter's Fest on February 10th at 2pm.
- j Season Long, All Seasons Retail: We have been approved as distributors for Baby Boxes and would like to do a presentation on the program.
- k Adam Marquis, WBH: We have just opened up an Ocean Park office that is integrated with Ocean Beach Hospital and Peninsula Pharmacies on Bay Street. We have also opened up medication treatments a month ago, problem in pathological gambling services and expanded into private insurance.
- I Michael Geer-Wagenblast, DRC: DRC is providing a new service to intervene early to prevent involvement in the juvenile system and offer access to valuable services.
- m Jewel Hardy, ABC: We are working on a program that will enhance work skills. We are looking at a partnership with an agency that have similar goals to better our work ethics in our County. Our next meeting is February 14th at noon at Sheila's Café.
- n Kari Goudge, GRBHO: My goal is to learn region wide what our providers are already doing for youth, looking for the gaps so Great Rivers can potentially fund Medicaid Services for youth and adults.
- o John O'Lague, CCAP: Nora LeBlanc is retiring and Jason Hoseney will be taking over her position.
- p Andrea Vekich, CCAP: We are the contract provider WA DOH for people living with AIDS in Grays Harbor and Pacific Counties and provide medical case management and

live linkage to care. In Grays Harbor we have a small amount of housing funds HOPWA from Department of Commerce. A brochure was handed out with additional information.

- q Jennifer Mitchell, CSN: We have just opened an office in Hoquiam and hired and trained two new staff members. We provide advocacy for victims of crime that are not intimate partner violence or sexual assault. We help them navigate the system to get help.
- r Bennett Fairlie, CCAP: Resource Navigator in South Bend.
- s Greta Smith, DSHS/DD: I work with people with development disabilities. We have inhome care, respite, employment programs.
- t Jeanne Greiner, DSHS/DCFS:
- u Barbara Hanna and Paul Delau, Friends of Ray Theatre: We have created a 501(c)3 and trying to raise money to keep the Theatre open. This year is the 90th year anniversary for the Theatre and we are planning a celebration. A card was passed around with contact information and the mission statement.
- Bonnie Ryan, NPCFB: Our client base has been increasing. We average 70 people a week this totals about 600 individuals we are service with their families. Everyone is welcome to come see how we are doing and a new building logo will be going up.
- w Mary Goelz, PCHD: We still have flu shots available. CPAA has submitted the project application for the Medicaid Transformation Grants for better health, better services, and less money cost to the Medicaid program. Then we will be getting funds for startup projects. South Bend School District coalition "Road to Resilience" received a grant for prevention of those at risk for opioid addition.
- x Carole Halsan, WHH: Not much going on, all docs are in place.
- **IV Presentation for the month:** Amy Nelson, South Bend School District Early Learning Center gave a presentation on North Pacific County Early Learning Programs; Preschool, ECEAP, Early Intervention/Birth to Three, Know and Grow Coalition. Samples of the intake form and the presentation information was handed out.
- V Season Long, All Season's: Season Long gave a presentation on the baby boxes and passed out information on the program.
- VI Presentation for next month: March will be Adam Marquis of Willapa Behavorial Health.

VII Next Meeting March 7. 2018

VIII Adjournment: 12:49pm